From: "Angel, David" <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>
To: "Reefe, Chris" <Chris.Reefe@asm.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)
Date: Fri, 17 Jul 2020 16:19:22 -0700
Importance: Normal

Hi Chris,

How about Tuesday afternoon? During your kids naptimes! (How old? Mine are all older now — eldest is 24 and
youngest is 17).

Yours,

David

From: Reefe, Chris <Chris.Reefe@asm.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 10:17 PM

To: Angel, David <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)

My turn to apologize. How does this Friday or this coming Monday or Tuesday look to you?

I’'m pretty free b/w 1 and 4 pm in the afternoons (kids naptimes).

Also, as I’'m sure you’ve heard, we have re-introduced the Racial Justice Act in AB 2542. | know DA Rosen has concerns
and we would like to address them as best we can.

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Reefe
Chief of Staff

Office of Assembly Member Ash Kalra | 27th Assembly District
State Capitol, Room 2196 | Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2027 | Fax: (916) 319-2127

& Save A Tree - please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Angel, David <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 5:12 PM

To: Reefe, Chris <Chris.Reefe@asm.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)

Hi Chris,

I’'m afraid | missed your deadline! Are you free next week? I’'m off Monday and Tuesday, so maybe next Weds?
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Yours,

David Angel

From: Reefe, Chris <Chris.Reefe@asm.ca.gov>

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 10:40 AM

To: Angel, David <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)

David,

Hope you’re having a good weekend.

I’'ve been meaning to follow up for some time now. | would still like to speak with you re: AB 2200.
Do you have time this coming week? I'm pretty free b/w 2 and 4 pm on Wednesday.

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

From: Reefe, Chris

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 11:21 AM

To: 'Angel, David' <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)

No worries. Thanks for your patience as well.
How does tomorrow or Friday afternoon look to you? I’'m pretty free b/w 2 and 4 pm on both days.
Thanks,

Chris

Chris Reefe
Chief of Staff

Office of Assembly Member Ash Kalra | 27th Assembly District
State Capitol, Room 2196 | Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2027 | Fax: (916) 319-2127

&} Save A Tree - please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Angel, David <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2020 4:32 PM

To: Reefe, Chris <Chris.Reefe@asm.ca.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)

Hi Chris,
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Things have been crazy. Do you have time this week?

Yours

David Angel

On Apr 27, 2020, at 11:02 PM, Reefe, Chris <Chris.Reefe @asm.ca.gov> wrote:

David,

| hope this email finds you safe and well. My name is Chris Reefe and | work for Assemblymember Ash Kalra.

| am following up on a conversation our respective bosses had on AB 2200, the Racial Justice Act. | understand you
are looking further into this measure and | wanted to reach out to provide you some additional information. Also
wanted to see if you had some time to touch base on the bill and answer any questions you may have.

Could later this week work?

Thanks,

Chris

Chris Reefe
Chief of Staff

Office of Assembly Member Ash Kalra | 27th Assembly District
State Capitol, Room 2196 | Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 319-2027 | Fax: (916) 319-2127

&= Save A Tree - please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

<AB 2200 - CA Racial Justice Act Fact Sheet.pdf>

ACLU 11.17.2023_CPRA 000003


Victoria.Ashton
Sticky Note
None set by Victoria.Ashton

Victoria.Ashton
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by Victoria.Ashton

Victoria.Ashton
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by Victoria.Ashton


From: "Angel, David" <dangel@dao.sccgov.org>
To: "chris.reefe" <chris.reefe@asm.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Following up re AB 2200 (Kalra)
Date: Mon, 04 May 2020 16:31:47 -0700
Importance: Normal

Hi Chris,
Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. Things have been crazy. Do you have time this week?
Yours

David Angel

On Apr 27, 2020, at 11:02 PM, Reefe, Chris <Chris.Reefe@asm.ca.gov> wrote:

David,

| hope this email finds you safe and well. My name is Chris Reefe and | work for Assemblymember Ash Kalra.

I am following up on a conversation our respective bosses had on AB 2200, the Racial Justice Act. | understand you
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

&3 Save A Tree - please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

<AB 2200 - CA Racial Justice Act Fact Sheet.pdf>

ACLU 11.17.2023_CPRA 000004


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
Date: Wed, 08 Jul 2020 17:11:51 -0700
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

I've been meaning to follow up for some time now. | would still like to speak with you re: AB 2200.
Do you have time this coming week? I’'m pretty free b/w 2 and 4 pm on Wednesday.

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

&2 Save A Tree - please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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<AB 2200 - CA Racial Justice Act Fact Sheet.pdf>
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